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Dear Mro Cashen,

Thenka for your lstter and for letting mes imow what you hiave
bean dolog.

One point sbout differences between response curves from
dlffere.t plote which have boen a:posed to the enme s:ries of weather
soquences ls thet they sre not independent bus, on the contrary, very
much more alike then if, for instance, the rerrcssion series for ong
plot had been derived from 4,0 yosre' exporienss, whils thet for ancther
plot had been derived from a different “orty years. The ordinary
testa of sipnifiosnoe trest the repgression coefficientis as though tho Wy,
latter woare the case. Consequently, even la ge  nd gonsistent
diff'erenses such ap thoee shown hy the Eitrogen seguence on Broadbelir
are vory lisble tc appear inalgnifioant if tested in this wey, 1.0. a8
estimates based op independent samples. I faooy that both the
work of Hackeusie and Wieshart on barloy, aud thet of Kalankar on the
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root=crup fron Barnfield were oriticised rather anfairly in this
way.

Iff I wanted to sa'lafy myself that twn plote both sh wing
a elear maximum differed in the date of thelr maximm, I am imilt:'d.
to Shink that I should take the difference of ylelds, ¥y - ¥», nnd teat
the sigrifioarss f the linome ooofflolent, by, foumd on predicting this
differsnce.  ‘his, of courss, would be the difference betweon the
b's for tho separate ourye ., lut the sanrling error with whish it would
be compared would depeud only un the Mpriation of the yleld-difTeremoe
botwoen plots, and not oun their sbsolute vecistion from the eurve for
sléw chonges. For ;lots AiffelhGGg!n SWePRgeeyleld, ona might

try some varistion like yy=) 72, where }\1- a constant whish night

bo determined, I should think, Wy raking b = 0 ( regression, on rainfell
genorally, sero) for the compowided yield. If in sueh & cans By were
Bignifioant, 1t would, I thin:, unguesticnahly mesn &n earliness or
lateness in the rosdiness of the orop to respond to reinfsll.
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As you know, in sll the work leading up to your thesis I waa
rather afra d of pressing you to earry out an olaborstion of teats which
would ‘e appro,clete “er very good data, but which mi ht well be
regardod ae nte:leocd en roy w.en applied to the rucords of the Park
grase. However, I e:pect in the cas: of any apparently large
difrarevce in date of maxinvm you would be able to satielfy jyourgelf
as to W otatistioal significmnoe by some such rethod as that sketehed
above.

Yours sincer. ly,



